




















to make a life for himself in this country and later married an Australian woman.
With the arrival of European immigrants after WWII Harry met German-speaking
people in 1956 the first time after 44 years.

One of the few surviving foundation members contributed the following narrative:

Mr Engelbaur organised the first dances for migrants who lived in and
around Newcastle in 1954. He was a foreman, working at Goninan's and

organised the dances in a hall located within the grounds of Goninan's.

I was approached by Mr Engelbauer at one of these dances whilst sitting
at a table with Giinter Kiso and our wives. He asked us if we could get
some names from people who were interested to get a German group
together for regular dances. We gladly agreed and decided to go from
table to table and get names and addresses. Mr Engelbauer, Mr Kiso and

I signed up about a dozen names.

From then on Mr Engelbauer made arrangements to create a German

club. The first club meetings were held in rented halls.

Later, with the establishment of the "Germania Club”, the first official
member was Mr Engelbauer, the second was Mr Giinter Kiso and myself,

Bernhard Peper, was member number three.
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17 YEARS OF CLUB LIFE IN HIRED PREMISES 1957 to 1974

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

The first dance after the founding of the Club was held at Goninan’s recreation hall

on Saturday, 4™ May 1957. This was to be a “Kappenabend”, where everyone was
required to wear a fancy headdress. Caps were available at the door for 1 shilling,
raffle tickets for 6 pence or 5 for 2 shillings. The band, Hans Dabelstein and Eduard
Dittberger, played for free. The committee members provided the supper and
donated the proceeds to the Club. They cleared the hall after the end of the dance at
2:00 am. About 230 persons attended and the profit amounted to £38 13s 5d. As the
function hall at Goninan’s Engineering Works became unsuitable, Mrs Engelbauer
used an opportunity to hire the RSL hall in Albert Street, Islington in 1958 at
fortnightly intervals beginning on New Years Eve. In the mean time, the School of

Arts in Young Street, Carrington was used, among other venues.

The first children’s Christmas party took place on 13™ December 1957 in the

function hall at the bus depot in Hamilton.

The Annual General Meeting on 23™ January 1958 was held in the G.U.O.O.F. Hall
in Cooks Hill and was attended by 56 members entitled to vote. The Treasurer

reported a cash asset of £140 Ss 6%d.

The dance on 9™ May 1958 was the first May Festival with crowning of the May
Queen. A new German band, the “Pioneers”, was booked from 4" July 1958
onward, but their engagement had to be discontinued because of the cost involved.
Then the “Hauskapelle” (house band) took over. This was “Die Vagabunden”, with
Walter Runken, Heinz Lorenz, Otto Knaus, and Karl Kriiger.

The RSL hall in Islington served for all social functions through to 1961.

The first Oktoberfest was held on 16™ October 1959. The opening procession was led
by the Miinchner Kind’le, (Mrs Grabmeier) who welcomed the 300 participants.

The traditional gingerbread hearts were also for sale.

A picnic held in May 1960 at Paterson in the grounds opposite the tavern attracted
84 adult members and 58 children. The hall of the tavern was made available to the

Club and members were entertained by the house band. Games were organised for



the children, and a good time was had by all. The Committee continued to hire other

function rooms for different events.

Later, all social functions were held at the Charlestown Community Hall.

Here, Willi Krause introduced “Members for Members” in 1963, a programme
where members or a group of members entertained or performed. The hall also had
kitchen facilities, allowing the spouses of the Committee men to cater for the supper.
As the hall was deliberately booked out for the 31* December 1964 by someone
wishing to harm the Club, a new venue had to be found, as the New Year’s Eve

Celebration is an important event for the German community.

The hall attached to St.Phillips Church in Edith Street, Waratah was hired and
subsequently used for most social functions during 1965. The first “Lufthansa Ball”
was held there with a floorshow in which a team of Marching Girls (very much in

fashion at that time) unfurled the Lufthansa flag during their performance.

At the Luf thansa du'man Ball at St Philip’s Church of England Hall, Waratah, last nlaht, are (from left), Lllo Hampo
(Mayfield), Rolf Bunning (South Wallsend), Dijeter Locko (Charlestown) and Rita Bunning (Sooth Wallsend)
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As demand for tickets increased, so did the need for accommodation. Hence Heinz
Brill designed table extensions which could be easily fitted between two opposing
table ends, thus providing additional table space for four extra seats per table. This

boosted the total seating capacity of the hall to over 500.

In the second half of 1960s Franz Brandt was Chairman of the Entertainment
Committee. This position was taken over by Hugo Rive in the early 1970s. For
preparing the functions at the Police Boys Club, the Entertainment Committee

involved itself with committee members and their spouses to form a working team.

The following is a brief account of the work involved to stage a function at the Police
Boys Club. Most tickets were pre-sold from members’ homes in Charlestown,
Warners Bay, Wallsend and Maitland. On Friday nights before the function three
team members organised the table reservations, making sure that member’s requests
were observed, and no feuding parties allotted the same table. On Saturday
mornings the working team set up the hall. Decorations were displayed according to
the theme of the function, such as “Dance around the Snowman” or “A Symphony in
Black & White” and others, prepared by members of the Entertainment Committee.
Then tables and chairs were arranged and tables covered with disposable tablecloths,
mostly decorated with flowers donated by E. Vilks, Cardiff Florist & Nursery. As
smoking was still allowed at that time, ashtrays had to be provided. These were
fabricated by Heinz Brill by pressing cut-offs of aluminium sheets into the required
shape. Some of these were smuggled out under the coats of “souvenir” collectors.
Eddie Rottinger provided festoon lighting and other electrical services when
required. The door had to be manned from 7:30 pm onward and raffle ticket sellers

organised.

After closing at 1:00 am, the hall had to be cleared. Tables and chairs were stacked
in the storeroom, decorations removed, empty bottles placed on the back porch,
ready for collection by the Boy Scouts, the floor swept, and all rubbish fed into the
incinerator. At 3:30 am everything was completed and the working team could go
home. All this was repeated month after month and year after year. Any regrets? It
does not seem so, because everyone had a jolly good time, workers included. It can

be proudly stated that brawls were never experienced.
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